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WORCESTER COUNTY

TO: The Salisbury Daily Times and OC Today Dispatch Group
FROM: Candace Savage, Deputy Chief Administrative Officer
DATE: September 25, 2024

SUBJECT:  Worcester County Public Hearing Notice

Please print the below Public Hearing Notice in The Salisbury Daily Times and Ocean City Digest/OC
Today Dispatch on October 3, 2024 and October 10, 2024. Thank you.

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
FOR AGRICULTURAL EASEMENT ACQUISITION
WORCESTER COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

The purpose of this public hearing is to hear comments on petitions to sell an agricultural easement to the
Maryland Agricultural Land Preservation Foundation (MALPF) on the following properties in Worcester County:

1. Guy, Larry Dean and Deborah, TM 99, P 27; Hall Road, Pocomoke City; 96.75 acres
. Maddux, Percy, S., TM 91, P 59; New Bridge Road; 144.92 acres
3. Maddux, Percy S., TM 99, P 49; 1226 Colona Road, Pocomoke City; 130.02 acres

PUBLIC HEARING

The public hearing on these applications will be held on
TUESDAY, October 15, 2024 at 10:30 A.M.
in the Commissioners’ Meeting Room, Room 1101 — Government Center
One West Market Street, Snow Hill, Maryland 21863

Additional information is available for review at the Department of Environmental Programs, Worcester County
Government Center, Suite 1306 (3™ floor), One West Market Street, Snow Hill, Maryland, 21863 during regular
business hours of 8:00 am to 4:30 pm . Questions may be directed to Katherine Munson, Planning Manager, by
calling (410) 632-1220, extension 1302 or email at kmunson@co.worcester.md.us

THE WORCESTER COUNTY COMMISSIONERS


mailto:kmunson@co.worcester.md.us

